LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

1				
2	<u>June 1, 2015</u>			
3 4 5 6	The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry, NH.			
7 8 9	Present: Councilor Tom Dolan; Vice Chairman Jim Butler; Councilors Tom Freda and Joe Green; Town Manager Kevin Smith; Executive Assistant Kirby Wade; Absent: Chairman John Farrell			
9 10	CALL TO ORDER			
11	CALL TO ORDER			
12 13 14	Vice Chairman Butler opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance led by the Boy Scouts, James Nick, Jake, Sean and Patrick. This was followed by a moment of silence for all those who serve us here and abroad in uniform and for all first responders, especially Londonderry's first responders.			
16	PUBLIC COMMENT			
17				
18 19 20	Vice Chairman Butler stated that there is going to be a question and answer session about the Kinder Morgan Gas Pipeline on June 18th at the Londonderry High School Cafeteria. Kinder Morgan will be there to answer questions from the public.			
21				
22 23	Pollyann Winslow, 4 Hearthstone Drive, introduced Pamela Cyran, the new reporter for the Union Leader. The Council welcomed Cyran.			
24				
25 26	NEW BUSINESS			
27 28 29 30 31 32	Vice Chairman Butler introduced Order #2015-15, expenditure of Maintenance Trust Fund for various projects in the amount of \$5,641.28. Steve Cotton presented Order to the Council. Councilor Dolan suggested bringing up Order #2015-16, the distribution of cemetery acquisitions, maintenance and repair Capital Reserve Fund in the amount of \$2,500.00 as well. Cotton presented the Order. Motion to approve Order #2015-15 and Order #2015-16 made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Dolan. Chair votes 4-0-0.			
34 35	Vice Chairman Butler introduced Janusz Czyzowski, Public Works Director, to give an update on Pettengill Rd. (See attached slides)			
36				
37 38 39 40	Vice Chairman Butler introduced Order #2015-17, the distribution of Fire Equipment Capital Reserve Funds. Chief Darren O'Brien presented the Order. Chief O'Brien stated that the Order is for the third and final power stretcher to replace the existing manual stretcher that are in the ambulances. Motion to approve Order #2015-17 made by Councilor Dolan and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 4-0-0.			

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

41				
42	APPROVAL OF MINUTES			
43	ATTROVAL OF MINUTES			
44 45 46	Motion to approve the Town Council minutes from May 18, 2015 made by Councilor Green and second by Councilor Dolan. Chair votes 4-0-0.			
	TOWN MANAGED DEPORT			
47	TOWN MANAGER REPORT			
48				
49 50 51	Town Manager Smith stated that the reason he is late to the meeting is because he was attending the first annual New Hampshire Commercial Real Estate Awards put on by the New Hampshire Commercial Investment Board of Realtors. The new UPS project won three awards.			
52				
53 54 55	Vice Chairman Butler read in a letter of resignation from Ben LaBrecque of the Conservation Commission. Motion to accept the resignation made by Councilor Dolan and second by Councilor Green. Chair votes 4-0-0.			
56 57		ADIOUDNIMENT		
58	<u>ADJOURNMENT</u>			
59	Motion to adjourn made by Councilor Dolan and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 4-0-0.			
60	in the state of th			
61				
62	Notes and Tapes by:	Kirby Wade	Date: 06/01/2015	
63	Minutes Typed by:	Kirby Wade	Date: 06/05/2015	
64	Approved by:	Town Council	Date: 06/15/2015	
65	TT			
66				
67				
68				
69				
70				
71				
72				
73				